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Baker, Jason@Waterboards

From: McCue, Jean@Waterboards
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 3:23 PM
To: Aladjem, David; jconway@rd800.org
Cc: Irvine, Catharine; CWFhearing
Subject: RE: CalWaterFix - NOI - Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract)

OK.  Thank you, Jean 
 

From: Aladjem, David [mailto:daladjem@DowneyBrand.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 3:22 PM 
To: McCue, Jean@Waterboards; jconway@rd800.org 
Cc: Irvine, Catharine; CWFhearing 
Subject: RE: CalWaterFix - NOI - Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract) 
 
Jean: 
 
Please list both Mr. Conway and myself on the service list for RD 800 (Byron Tract). 
 
Thanks so much. 
 
                David 
 
David Aladjem 
 

 
Downey Brand LLP 
621 Capitol Mall, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
916.444.1000 Main 
916.520.5361 Direct 
916.520.5761 Fax 
daladjem@downeybrand.com 
www.downeybrand.com  

 
 

From: McCue, Jean@Waterboards [mailto:Jean.McCue@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 11:01 AM 
To: Irvine, Catharine; Aladjem, David; jconway@rd800.org 
Cc: Irvine, Catharine; CWFhearing 
Subject: RE: CalWaterFix - NOI - Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract) 
 
Good Morning, 
The California WaterFix hearing team is reviewing the revised Notices of Intent to Appear and  would like to clarify 
whether David Aladjem still represents RD 800 (Byron Tract) or if Jeffrey D. Conway should now be listed as the 
representative on the service list?  We can update the service list to include both Mr. Aladjem’s and Mr. Conway’s email 
addresses or we can delete Mr. Aladjem from the service list for the district and replace his information with Mr. 
Conway’s.  It is unclear what you intended.  Who is the main contact for the district and should Mr. Aladjem’s name and 
email address be removed?  Please reply to this email and we will update the list accordingly.  Thank you! 
 
Sincerely, 
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Jean McCue 
Water Resource Control Engineer 
Division of Water Rights Hearings Unit 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 
Ph.: 916-341-5351 
Fax: 916-341-5400 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Irvine, Catharine [mailto:cirvine@DowneyBrand.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 11:05 AM 
To: 'abl@bkslawfirm.com'; 'aferguson@somachlaw.com'; 'ahitchings@somachlaw.com'; 'amy.aufdemberge@sol.doi.gov'; 
'apeltzer@prlawcorp.com'; 'awearn@nrdc.org'; 'barbara@restorethedelta.org'; 'barbarav@aqualliance.net'; 
'barry@solagra.com'; 'bdalymsn@citlink.net'; 'bjohnson@tu.org'; 'blancapaloma@msn.com'; bobker@bay.org; 
'bradpappa@gmail.com'; 'brettgbaker@gmail.com'; 'bwright@friendsoftheriver.org'; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife; 
'caroleekrieger7@gmail.com'; 'colin@ejcw.org'; 'connere@gmail.com'; CWFhearing; Aladjem, David; daniel@kaydix.com; 
'dcooper@minasianlaw.com'; 'dcoty@bpmnj.com'; 'ddj@cah2oresearch.com'; 'dean@hprlaw.net'; 
'deltaactioncommittee@gmail.com'; 'deltakeep@me.com'; 'dkelly@somachlaw.com'; dobegi@nrdc.org; 
'dorth@davidorthconsulting.com'; 'empappa@gmail.com'; 'eunderwood@somachlaw.com'; 'evielma@cafecoop.org'; 
'fetherid@ebmud.com'; 'fmorrissey@orangecoveid.org'; 'friendsofsfestuary@gmail.com'; 'gadams@fclaw.com'; 
'info@californiadelta.org'; Mizell, James@DWR; 'jbuckman@friantwater.org'; 'jennifer@spalettalaw.com'; Herrick, John 
@aol.com; Minton, Jonas; 'john.luebberke@stocktonca.gov'; Rubin, Jon@sldmwa.org; 'jph@tulareid.org'; 
'jrobinson@cityofsacramento.org'; 'jsagwomack@gmail.com'; 'jsalmon@ebmud.com'; 'kelweg1@aol.com'; 
kharrigfeld@herumcrabtree.com; 'kkeller@neumiller.com'; O'Brien, Kevin; 'kpoole@nrdc.org'; 'ktaber@somachlaw.com'; 
'kyle.jones@sierraclub.org'; 'lcaster@fclaw.com'; 'matlas@jmatlaslaw.com'; 'mbeichenberg@volkerlaw.com'; 
'mbently@countyofcolusa.org'; 'mhagman@lindmoreid.com'; 'michael@brodskylaw.net'; 'mjatty@sbcglobal.net'; 
'mkropf@countyofcolusa.com'; 'mlarsen@kdwcd.com'; 'mlennihan@lennihan.net'; Nikkel, Meredith; Van Zandt, 
Michael@hansonbridgett.com; 'office@ecosacramento.net'; Meserve, Osha@semlawyers.com; Pogledich, 
Philip@yolocounty; 'pminasian@minasianlaw.com'; 'porgansinc@sbcglobal.net'; 'psimmons@somachlaw.com'; 
'pweiland@nossaman.com'; 'pwilliams@westlandswater.org'; 'rbernal@ci.antioch.ca.us'; 'rmaddow@bpmnj.com'; 
rdenton06@comcast.net; 'rmburness@comcast.net'; 'roland@ssjmud.org'; 'rsb@bkslawfirm.com'; 
'ryan.hernandez@dcd.cccounty.us'; 'rzwillinger@defenders.org'; 'sae16@lsid.org'; 'sdalke@kern-tulare.com'; 
'sgeivet@ocsnet.net'; 'smorris@swc.org'; 'srothert@americanrivers.org'; Saxton, Steven; 'ssdwaterfix@somachlaw.com'; 
Shapiro, Scott @downeybrand.com; 'stephen.siptroth@cc.cccounty.us'; 'sunshine@snugharbor.net'; 
'svolker@volkerlaw.com'; 'tara.mazzanti@stocktonca.gov '; 'tgohring@waterforum.org'; 'thomas.esqueda@fresno.gov'; 
'tim@restorethedelta.org'; 'torr@earthjustice.org'; 'towater@olaughlinparis.com'; 'vkincaid@olaughlinparis.com'; Femlen, 
William@solanocounty.com; 'wirthsoscranes@yahoo.com' 
Subject: CalWaterFix - NOI - Reclamation District 800 (Byron Tract) 
 
See attached  
 
Catharine Irvine 
Legal Secretary to David R.E. Aladjem, 
Rebecca R.A. Smith and Meredith E. Nikkel 
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Downey Brand LLP 
621 Capitol Mall, 18th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
916.444.1000 Main 
916.520.5226 Direct 
916.520.5626 Fax 
cirvine@DowneyBrand.com 
www.downeybrand.com  

 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This communication and any accompanying  
document(s) are confidential and privileged.  They are intended for  
the sole use of the addressee.  If you receive this transmission in  
error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or  
the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication is  
strictly prohibited.  Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall  
not compromise or waive the attorney-client privilege as to this  
communication or otherwise.  If you have received this communication  
in error, please contact our IS Department at its Internet email address  
(is@downeybrand.com), or by telephone at (916)444-1000 x5325. Thank  
you.  
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